BCV DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023




NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of BCV Developers Private
Limited will be held at 11.00 a.m. on Monday, 24™ July, 2023 at the Board Room, 30™ Floor, World
Trade Center, Brigade gateway Campus, 26/1, Dr.Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-Rajajinagar,
Bangalore - 560055 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2023, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 315" March, 2023 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements of the Company including the Balance
Sheet as at 315" March, 2023, the Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date, notes to financial statements, reports of the Board and
Auditors' thereon be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint the Directors in place of Mr. Roshin Mathew (DIN: 00673926) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mr. Roshin Mathew
(DIN: 00673926), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire
by rotation."

3. To consider and, if thought fit, o pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and based on the recommendations of the Board, approval of the Members
be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/s. N.C.S. Raghavan & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Registration No.07335S), as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of
Mr. Vijayakumar Janadri, Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 222127), from the
conclusion of this fifteenth Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the twentieth
Annual General Meeting and authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditors in consultation with them.”



SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), payment of remuneration not exceeding Rs.1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only)
apart from applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses to Messrs Murthy & Co. LLP, Cost
Accountants (LLP ID No. AAB-1402), appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors
of the Company for conducting cost audit for the financial year 2022-23 (15'April 2022 to
31'March, 2023) be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the Company
be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect o this resolution.”

Place: Bangalore By order of the Board
Date: 4™ May, 2023 For BCV Developers Private Limited
Sd/-

Veerabhadra Khanure
Company Secretary

Registered Office

29"Floor, World Trade Center
Brigade Gateway Campus, 26/1,
Dr. Rajkumar Road
Malleswaram-Rajajinagar
Bangalore - 560055

NOTES:
a) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY

TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELFAND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER.

b) Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than forty eight hours before this Annual General Meeting.



STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No: 4

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 mandates the Company to get its cost records audited every year. The Board
of Directors have appointed M/s. Murthy & Co. LLP, Cost Accountants (LLP ID No. AAB-1402) as
the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 at a remuneration of
Rs.1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) apart from applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, if
any, for the financial year 2022-23.

Ratification of remuneration payable to cost auditors needs to be done by the shareholders of
the Company in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014. Due to which consent of the members is sought for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2022-23.

None of the Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are interested,
financial or otherwise, if any in the Resolution No. 4 of the accompanying Notice except to the
extent of their shareholding, if any in the Company.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval
by the Shareholders.

Place: Bangalore By order of the Board
Date: 4™ May, 2023 For BCV Developers Private Limited
Sd/-

Veerabhadra Khanure
Company Secretary

Registered Office

29™Floor, World Trade Center
Brigade Gateway Campus, 26/1,
Dr. Rajkumar Road
Malleswaram-Rajajinagar
Bangalore - 560055



BCV DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45201KA2008PTC045861

Regd. Off. : 29™ Floor, World Trade Center, Brigade Gateway Campus,
26/1, Dr.Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-Rajajinagar, Bangalore 560 055

Fifteenth Annual General Meeting on Monday, 24'™ July, 2023 at 11.00 a.m.

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

CLID/ Folio No.
DPID. : No. of Shares held:

I certify that I am a Registered Shareholder/Proxy for the Registered Shareholder of the Company. I
hereby record my presence at the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Monday,
24™ July, 2023 at 11.00 a.m. at The Board Room, 30™ Floor, World Trade Center, Brigade Gateway Campus,
26/1, Dr. Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-Rajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 055.

Name of the Member/Proxy Sighature of Member / Proxy
(in Block Letters )

Notes: A member/proxy wishing to attend the meeting must fill up this Attendance Slip and hand it over at
the entrance. If you intend to appoint a proxy, please complete the proxy form below and deposit it at the
Company's Registered Office atleast 48 hours before the meeting.




BCV DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U45201KA2008PTC045861

Regd. Off. : 29™ Floor, World Trade Center, Brigade Gateway Campus,
26/1, Dr.Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-Rajajinagar, Bangalore 560 055

FORM NO. MGT-11 - PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Fifteenth Annual General Meeting on Monday, 24™ July, 2023 at 11.00 a.m.

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP Id:

I/We, being the member(s) of ...................... Shares of BCV Developers Private Limited, hereby appoint:

1. Name
Address
E-mail ID
Sighature

2. Name
Address
E-mail ID
Signature

..., or failing him

3. Name
Address
E-mail ID
Signature D e, O ailing him
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Fifteenth Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, 24™ July, 2023 at 11.00 a.m. at the Board Room, 30™

Floor, World Trade Center, 26/1, Brigade Gateway Campus, 26/1, Dr. Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-

Rajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 055 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:



Resolution Resolutions Vote
Number

For | Against
Ordinary Business
1 Adoption of Annual Accounts and Reports thereon for the
financial year ended 315" March, 2023
2 Re-appointment of Mr. Roshin Mathew (DIN: 00673926),
as a director liable to retire by rotation
3 Appointment of M/s. N.C.S. Raghavan & Co., Chartered

Accountants (Registration No0.07335S), as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of five years
Special Business

4 Payment of remuneration tfo Messrs Murthy & Co. LLP,
Cost Accountants (LLP ID No. AAB-1402) Cost Auditors
for the financial year 2022-23

Signed this

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



Route Map to the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting




BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members

We have pleasure in presenting the fifteenth Annual Report on business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended
315" March, 2023.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total Income 25,900 18,780
Total Expenses 26,767 19,029
Profit before Tax (867) (249)
Less: Tax Expense (55) (929)
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (812) 680
Other Comprehensive Income - 6
Total Comprehensive Income (812) 686
Balance in Profit & Loss Account brought forward (2.141) (2,827)
from previous year
Changes in other equity for the year (6,698) -
Balance carried to Balance Sheet (9,651) (2,141)

FINANCIAL OVERVIEWAND OPERATIONS:

Your Company posted a furnover of Rs. 25,900 Lakhs as against Rs. 18,780 Lakhs during the previous
year, an increase by 37.91%. The net profit/(Loss) after tax was at Rs. (812) Lakhs as against
Rs. 680 Lakhs during the previous year. Total Comprehensive Income was at Rs. (812) Lakhs as
against Total Comprehensive Income of Rs. 686 Lakhs for the previous year. The turnover and
profitability from real estate business will be volatile as the revenue recognition in then books can
be accounted only on registration of apartments/ villas. Due to this, comparison of financial numbers
for two financial years will not reflect the actual performance.

Your Company is developing the first smart township project in Bangalore known as “Brigade
Orchards” at Devenahalli which is spread over a total area of 130 acres. A well laid out, multifaceted
inclusive tfownship, which offers a lifestyle that very few select developments around the world.
The Project is also thoughtfully provided with everything could possibly need from education,
entertainment, sports and culture to retail and office space - making Brigade Orchards a living,
dynamic eco-system. The project will have a development of over 7.63 million sq.ft out of which the
Company has developed over 3.7 million sq.ft. as on 315" March, 2023. The enclave will house luxury



villas and apartment units, sports arena, a signature club resort, chip & putt golf, proposed arts
village, proposed hospital and a commercial area with space for offices, shops and restaurants. The
signature club resort is spread over 0.09 million sq.ft. and comprises of luxury rooms, gym,
restaurants, café, and sports facilities for squash, badminton, table tennis, billiards and tennis. It
will also have an indoor heated swimming pool and a spa.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Brigade Orchards project will be the most integrated smart tfownship project in Bangalore with
lot of open spaces in the project spread over in Devanahalli.

The construction is taking place at a rapid phase and handing over of the some of the completed

blocks is presently taking place. The future looks exciting as a combination of handover as well as
construction of new blocks will commence.

HOLDING / SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES:

The Company is a subsidiary of Brigade Enterprises Limited and BCV Real Estates Private Limited
is the subsidiary and there are no associate companies as on 315" March 2023.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserves during the financial year 2022-
23.

DIVIDEND:

Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits in ferms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, during the year under review. Accordingly,
no amount is outstanding as on the balance sheet date.

SHARE CAPITAL:
There has been no change in the Share Capital of the Company during the year.

The paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 28,50,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Eight Crores Fifty
Lakhs only) divided into 2,85,00,000 Equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each;

DEBENTURES:

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any Debentures. As on date, the Company
does not have any outstanding Debentures.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 4 non-executive Directors of which 1 is
Independent Director. The composition of the Board of Directors is in due compliance of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions of Section
52(6)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Roshin Mathew (DIN: 00673926) Director of the Company
will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for
reappointment.

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company met 4 (Five) times on the
following dates:

Dates on which Board Total Strength of the Board No of Directors Present
Meetings were Held

28™ April, 2022 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

18™ July, 2022 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

20™ October, 2022 4 (Four) 3 (Three)

25™ January, 2023 4 (Four) 3 (Three)

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT BOARD MEETINGS AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

The Board of Directors of the Company have attended the Board Meetings & Annual General
Meeting as per the following deftails:

Name of Directors Board Meetings | Attendance in the 14™Annual
attended in the | General Meeting held on
financial year | 22" July, 2022
2022-23

Mr. D.M. Purnesh 5 (Five) Yes

Mr. Roshin Mathew 3 (Three) Yes

Mr. Mohan Parvatikar 4 (Four) Yes

Mr. Amar Mysore 5 (Five) Yes

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

During the year 2022-23, the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times. The dates on which the said
meetings were held are as follows:



28'™ April, 2022
18™ July, 2022
20™ October, 2022
25™ January, 2023

The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are
given below:

SI | Name of the Directors | Designation | No. of Committee Meetings during the
No. year 2022-23
Held Attended
1 Mr. D M Purnesh Chairperson 4 (Four) 3 (Three)
2 Mr. Amar Mysore Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)
3 Mr. Roshin Mathew Member 4 (Four) 3 (Three)
4 Mr. Mohan Parvatikar Member 4 (Four) 4 (Four)

The Company Secretary officiates as the Secretary of the Committee.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

A Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year, the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee met on 25™ January, 2023.
The composition of the (CSR) Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are
given below:

SI | Name of the Directors | Designation | No. of Committee Meetings during the
No. year 2022-23
Held Attended
1 Mr. Amar Mysore Chairperson | 1 (one) 1 (One)
2 Mr. Mohan Parvatikar Member 1 (one) 1 (One)
3 Mr. D M Purnesh Member 1 (one) -

The Company Secretary officiates as the Secretary of the Committee.
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
During the year, the Nomination & Remuneration (NRC) Committee met on 25™ January, 2023. The

composition of the NRC Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given
below:

SI | Name of the Directors | Designation | No. of Committee Meetings during the
No. year 2022-23
Held Attended
1 Mr. Mohan Parvatikar Chairperson | 1 (one) 1 (one)




3 Mr. Roshin Mathew Member 1 (one) 1 (one)
4 Mr. Amar Mysore Member 1 (one) 1 (one)

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.
POLICY OF DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

The Directors of the Company are appointed by the members at annual general meetings in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

The Company has adopted the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the appointment
and tenure of Independent Directors.

The Company's Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel is contained in Annexure-1.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT:
The Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

a) inthe preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) there are proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were
in place and were adequate and operating effectively.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year, Mr. Bhuvan T M has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer & Key
Managerial Personnel w.e.f. from 18™ July, 2022 due to his pre occupation.

Further During the year, Mr. Balasubramanian M N appointed as the Manager of the Company and
Mr. Ramcharan B appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 25™ January, 2023.



Mr. Balasubramanian M N, Manager, Mr. Ramcharan B, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Veerabhadra
Khanure, Company Secretary of the Company are the Key Managerial Personnel in accordance with
the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees in the Company falling within the thresholds stipulated under the provisions
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The members of the Company at the Tenth Annual General Meeting held on 20™ July, 2018 approved
the appointment of Mr. Vijayakumar Janadri, Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 222127),
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of fifteenth Annual
General Meeting in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

Mr. Vijayakumar Janadri, Chartered Accountant who have been Statutory Auditor for the maximum
period allowed under the Companies Act, 2013 and hence have indicated that he will not be in a
position to continue as Statutory Auditor when his present term gets over at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The Board of Directors have subject to the approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting approved the appointment of M/s. N. C. S Raghavan & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No.07335S) as Statutory Auditors from the conclusion of the fifteenth Annual
General Meeting for a period of five years. The resolution relating to appointment of statutory
auditors appointment is part of the notice of the fifteenth Annual General Meeting for member's
approval.

The Board wishes to place on record the contribution made by Mr. Vijayakumar Janadri during his
tenure as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Statutory Auditors’ Report for the financial
statements for the year ended 31" March, 2023 which require any explanation from the Board of
Directors.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Mr. S. Ravishankar, Practising Company
Secretary (CP No. 6584) to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-23 and his
Report on Company's Secretarial Audit is appended as Annexure-3 to this Report.

COST AUDITORS:
The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Messrs Murthy & Co. LLP, Cost Accountants

(LLP ID No. AAB-1402) as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 at a fee
of Rs.1.00 lakhs plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses subject to the ratification of the



said fees by the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company pursuant to
provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of the loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The related party transactions entered during the financial year 2022-23 are detailed in the Notes
to Accounts of the financial Statements. The related party transactions have been carried out at
arms’ length basis and in the normal course of business.

ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a copy of the Annual Return of the Company

for the period 315" March, 2023 is uploaded on the holding company's website under the following
link: www.brigadegroup.com.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has adequate internal financial control systems in place with reference to the financial
statements.

During the year under review, these controls were evaluated and no significant weakness was
identified either in the design or operation of the controls.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Audit Committee and Board of Directors have been entrusted with the responsibility for
establishing policies to monitor and evaluate risk management systems of the Company.

The business risks identified are reviewed and a detailed action plan fo mitigate identified risks is
drawn up and its implementation monitored. The key risks and mitigation actions will also be placed
before the Audit Committee/ Board of Directors of the Company on a periodic basis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

A Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The disclosures as required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(1) of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is appended as Annexure-2 to
this Report.

The Company has to contribute Rs. 47 Lakhs towards CSR for the financial year 2022-23. During
the year the Company has spent entire eligible amount as part of its CSR initiative i.e. Rs.47 Lakhs.



CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

The Company has limited scope for energy conservation. Emphasis is being laid on employing
techniques which result in conservation of energy. At work place, emphasis is more on installation
of energy efficient lights and using natural light to a maximum extent.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The details of Foreign Exchange earning / Outgo is given below:
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Foreign Exchange Earnings

Income from Property Development -

Income from Hospitality Services - 12.00

Foreign Exchange Outflow

Legal & Professional Fees - -

Advertisement & Sales Promotion - -

Brokerage & Discounts - -

Employee benefits expense - -
Others - 4.00

BOARD EVALUATION:

Annual evaluation of the performance of the Board, its committees and of individual director of the
Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 has been made as per the provisions of Companies Act,
2013.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC):

There are no Corporate Insolvency proceedings initiated against the company under Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC).

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Many initiatives have been taken to support business through organizational efficiency, process
change support and various employee engagement programmes, your Company has currently 24
employees. A significant effort has also been undertaken to develop leadership as well as technical/
functional capabilities in order to meet future talent requirement.



DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

As a part of the policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment in the organisation, the Holding
Company i.e. Brigade Enterprises Limited has framed a policy for the Group and constituted a
"Complaints Redressal Committee” for prevention and redressal of complaints on sexual harassment
of women at work place in accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 and relevant rules thereunder.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
year:

* No. of complaints received: Nil
* No. of complaints disposed off: Nil

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

As a part of Whistle Blower Policy, the Holding Company i.e. Brigade Enterprises Limited has framed
a policy for the Brigade Group as part of vigil mechanism for observing the conduct of Directors
and employees and report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation
of the Company's Code of conduct to the Ethics Committee members or the Chairman of the Audit

Committee of Holding Company.

This mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization who avail the
mechanism.

COMPLTIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
Your company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards to the company.
OTHER DISCLOSURES:

a) Company has complied with all applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India for the period ended 315" March, 2023.

b) No frauds were reported by the Auditors as specified under Section 143 of the Companies Act
2013 for the period ended 315" March, 2023.

c) There are no Corporate Insolvency proceedings initiated against the company under Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

d) There were no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

e) There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year till the date of this report.

f) There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.



g) There are no differential voting rights shares issued by the Company.
h) There were no sweat equity shares issued by the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and sincere thanks to all the stakeholders
for the continued support and patronage.

By order of the Board

For BCV Developers Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Bangalore Amar Mysore Roshin Mathew
Date: 4™ May, 2023 Director Director

DIN: 03218587 DIN: 00673926
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1)

2)

ANNEXURE-1

Remuneration policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel

PREAMBLE:

Brigade Group strives to ensure the highest levels of integrity, quality and service in its business.
The observance of highest standards & levels of transparency, accuracy, accountability and
reliability on the organisation cascades from the Board of Directors across various business
units/segments.

BCV Developers Private Limited is committed to ensure that remuneration commensurate with the
role and responsibilities is paid to the directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
personnel.

The remuneration policy for directors, key managerial personnel and senior management personnel
has been formulated in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013

The key objectives of the remuneration policy are as follows:

e  To achieve a performance-driven work culture that generates organisational growth

e  Toattract, retain, motivate the best talent, to run the business efficiently and effectively
e  To provide clear focus and measurement on key objectives with a meaningful link fo rewards

DEFINITIONS:

a. Director: Director means a person who has been inducted on the Board of BCV Developers
Private Limited.

b. Executive Director means the Directors who are in wholetime employment of the Company viz.
Managing Director and Wholetime Director.

c. Non- Executive Director means Directors who are not in wholetime employment of the
Company.

d. Independent Directors means Directors appointed in accordance with Section 2(47), 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

e. Key Managerial Personnel means -
¢ the Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Wholetime Director or Manager
e Chief Financial Officer
e Company Secretary
e Such other person as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

f.  Senior Management Personnel means employees who are on level below the Board of Directors
apart from Key Managerial Personnel.

g. Nomination and Remuneration Committee means the Committee constituted pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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3)

4)

5)

POLICY SCOPE:

The remuneration policy is the guiding principle on the basis of which the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee will recommend to the Board of Directors the remuneration payable to
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Managerial Personnel.

REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends the remuneration payable to the
Executive Directors based on which the Board of Directors of the Company fix the remuneration
of the Executive Directors within the limits approved by the shareholders.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will recommend the remuneration payable to Key
Managerial Personnel based on which the Board of Directors will fix the remuneration. In case of
any Key Managerial Personnel on the Board then the remuneration fixed should be within the limits
approved by the shareholders.

The remuneration structure for Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel shall consist of the following components:

Basic Pay
Perquisites and Allowances

Employee Stock Options (ESOP only for Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel
who are not on the Board)

Performance Linked Pay (Applicable only for Key Managerial Personnel& Senior Management
Personnel who are not on the Board)

Retiral Benefits

The remuneration of Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel are fixed by the Board based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee on basis of individual's qualification, experience, expertise, core competencies, job
profile, positive attributes and industry standards.

As regards to the Key Managerial Personnel who are not on the Board variable pay will be based on
a weighted average factor of individual performance, department performance and Company's
performance.

REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Non- Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and
Committees.
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6) REMUNERATION PAYABLE TO OTHER EMPLOYEES:

Employees are assigned bands based on a grading structure. The assignment of a particular band is
dependent on their educational qualification, work experience, skill sets, competencies and the role
& responsibilities they will be discharging in the Company. Individual remuneration is based on
various factors as listed above apart from industry standards.
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Annexure 2

CSR Initiatives undertaken by the Company during the financial year 2022-23

Brief outline of Company's CSR Policy of the Company

The Company has in place Corporate Social Responsibility Policy in accordance with
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Rules,
2014 together with Schedule VITI of the Companies Act, 2013.

The commitment of the Company is to set apart resources to support CSR initiatives
aimed at enhancing socio-economic development. Typically, it constitutes an effort to
improve living conditions of the local area in which the Company operates and to benefit
society at large. The idea is to expend resources fo create a positive impact in the
community and on society, without seeking any commensurate monetary benefit.

The Company is fully committed to proactively support inclusive and environmentally
sustainable growth in India. It genuinely believes that the benefits of development
should reach a larger number of people, especially the weaker sections of society, to
whom greater access to opportunities is the surest way to enable all-round socio-
economic progress. Likewise, it is committed to environmentally sustainable development
in all areas, given the challenges of climate change that call for measures for mitigation
and adaptation in a number of areas to preserve the environment for future generations.

FOCUS AREAS OF ENGAGEMENT:
The main focus areas of the Company's initiatives pertain to:

a) Health,

b) Skill Development/ Education,

¢) Promotion of music and other culture, and
d) Environment

Company may also engage and spend in areas mentioned in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, subject to requisite approval, if

any.

. The composition of the CSR Committee:

The Composition of the CSR Committee is as follows:



SI | Name of the Directors | Designation/Nature | Number of Number of
No. of Directorship meetings of CSR| meetings of CSR
Committee held | Committee
during the year | attended during
the year
1 | Mr. Amar Mysore Chairperson/ Non- | 1 1
Independent
Director
2 | Mr. D.M. Purnesh Member/ Non- 1 -
Independent
Director
3 | Mr. Mohan Parvatikar Member/ 1 1
Independent
Director

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company - NA.

4. Executive summary along with web-link of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried
out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibilityPolicy) Rules, 2014, if applicable.

Impact assessment is not applicable.

5. (a)Average Net Profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 2,343 Lakhs
(b)Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 46.86
Lakhs
(C) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects orprogrammes or activities of the previous
financial years: Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs. 46.86 Lakhs

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project: Rs. 47 Lakhs
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
(d) Total amount spent for the financial year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: Rs. 47 Lakhs
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in

Total Amount Spent Rs.)

Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified

for the Financial
to Unspent CSR_Account | e schedule VIT as per second proviso to

Year. ;
(in Rs.) as per section 135(6) section 5 of section 135
Amount | Date of Name of Amount Date of
transfer the Fund transfer

Rs. 47.00 Lakhs NIL NIL




(f) Excess amount for set off, if any:

Sl.  |Particulars Amount (in
No. Rs.lakhs)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company Rs 46.86
as per section 135(5)
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 47.00
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 0.14
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or -
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years, if any
) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial Rs. 0.14
years [(iii)-(iv)]
7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount transferred to a fund as | Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial transferred to | Amount in specified under Schedule VII as per | remaining tobe | if any
Year Unspent CSR Unspent CSR second proviso to section 135(5), if | spent in
Account under | account under | any. succeeding
section 135 (6) | section 135 (6) Name of | Amount Date of | financial years.
(in Rs.) (in Rs.) the Fund (in Rs) transfer | (in Rs.)
NIL

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

O

Yes

ONO

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate

Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl. Short Pincode of | Date of| Amount of | Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of
No. particulars  of creation | CSR the registered owner
the property or| property or amount
asset(s) asset(s) spent
[including
complete
address and
location of the
property]
CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

N.A.




9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
net profit as per subsection (5) of section 135: Not Applicable

For BCV Developers Pvt Limited

Sd/-
Director and Chairperson of CSR Committee

Place: Bangalore
Date: 4™ May, 2023
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Company Secretaries Sarvotham .P

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
(For the financial Year ended 31-03-2023)
(Pursuant to Section 204(1} of the Compantes Act, 2013 und Rule No. 9 of the
Comparies (Appontment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014j

To,

The Members,

BCV Developers Private Limited

249 Floor, World Trade Center, Brigade Gateway Campus,
26/ 1, Dr. Rajkumar Road, Malleswaram-Rajajinagar,
Banpalore-560055

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statulary provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by BCV
Developers Private Limited (hercinafter called the Company]). Scoretarial
Audit was condueted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records mamtained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report
that in ‘our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 31-
03-2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism

in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinalter:

We have examined the books, papeérs, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by BCV Developers Private Limited (“The

Company”} for the financial year ended on 31-03-2023 according to the
provisions of!
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I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and the Rules made thereunder.

Il. The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956 [*SCRA" and the Rules
made thereunder,

Nl The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bve-laws framed
thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations
made thereunder. The company has not received any FDI (Foreign
Investmeni]

V. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ["S8EBI Act’) is not applicable to the

company as the company has not listed any of its securities on any Stock
Exchange and 1s a private limited company.

V1. As represented by the management, during the period the Company has
comphied with the following Acts & regulations: -

Kernataka Shops and Commercial Establishment Act 1961
Karnataka Tax on Profession, Trade, and Callings Act, 1976;
Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
Employees State Insurance Act 1948,

Gratuity Act 1972;

Payvment of Bonus Act, 1965;

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;

Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act; 1986

Contract Labour Regulation Act, 1970

0. Mmimum Wages Act, 1948;

W=

s

el e e

We have plaved our reliance on the Management comments, Internal Audit
Report & Statutory Audit Report for the compliances of the following; -

Income Tax Act:

Goods-and Service Tax Act;
PF Payments;

Cash Balances;

Financial Transactions;
Stock Verification: B
Human Resources & Pay Roll; ZOEIINS
Statutory compliances

XHNOY AN~




We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:

1} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries
of India. (SS1 & S8 2)

Durmmg the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.,
mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly consttuted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, and Independent
Directors, There were no changes 'in the composition of the Board of
Directors during the vear.*

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven davs in
advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further information
and clarficatdons on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meamngful participation atl the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through, while the dissenting members' views
are captured and recorded as part of the minutes:

We further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

We further report that:

Diring the period under review following changes took place:

i. Resignation of Mr. Bhuvan T M as Chiel Finanecial Officer of the
Company with effect from 18-07-2022. .



il. Appointment of Mr. Balasubramanian M N as Manager of the
Company with effect from 25-01-2023.

. Appointment of Mr. Ramcharan B as Chiel Financial Officer of
the Company with effect from 25-01-2023,

We further verify/certify that none of the directors on the board of the
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or

continuing as directors of companics by the SEBI/MCA or any such
statulory authonty,

Place: Bangalore For ASR & Co,
Date: 04-05-2023  Compaay Secretaries
o -"'-"':.:_..- =

.-"";;; 1—““&;;:":.

Slasmae|t N

43S/ Ravishankar

: FCS: 6888
CP No: 6584

UDIN: FOO688BEQO0289995

*The Company does not have any executive directors.



VIJAYAKUMAR JANADRI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Daollar Heights Apartment

Mo 45/8, G-8, 12" Main Road,

huthyalanagar, Ph: +91 - 9986953652
Bangalore - 560054 Email; vijay_janadrid@yahoo.couin

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BCY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Dpimion;

I have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of BCY Developers Private
Limited (“the Company™) 2%th Floor, Warld Trade Center, 26/1, Brigade Gateway Campus,
Rajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 055, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023; the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summiary

of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In my opinion and to the best of my informatior and according to the explanations given to
me, the sforeaaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Ao read with the Companies [Indian
Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Tnd AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs as at 31st March, 2023, and its loss
(financlal performance including other comprehensive income), its cash fows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion:

| conducted my audit of the financial statements i accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act [5As). My responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the. Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of my report. [ am independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
tograther with the independence requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thers ander, and T have
fulfilled my other ethical responsibilitivs in accordonde with these regquirements and: the
ICAT's Code of Ethics, [ believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficienl and
appropriate to pravide a basis for my audit opinion on the financial statements,




VUAYAKUMAR JANADRI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMT

Dollar Heights Apartment

Mo.45/B, G-8, 12 Main Road,

Muthyalanagar, Ph: +91 - 9986953652
Bangalore — 560053 Email; wijay_janadri@yahoo.co.in

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are¢ those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most
significance. in my audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023, These matters were addressed in the context of my aodit of the Ind AS
tinancial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and | do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, my description of how my audit

addrezsed the matter is provided in thal conlexi.

I have determined the matters described below to be the key audit malters o be
communicated in my report, 1 have fulfilled the responzibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilitiés for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of my report,
including in relation to thiese matters. Accordingly, my audit included the performance of
pmrﬂdumﬁ r.'|l.'.'|'-'|i|._:"l'|ﬁ.‘| I TEEFIL'I-I'Id o my assessment of the visks of malerial misskilement of
the Ind AS financial statements; The results of my audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for my audit opinion
an the accompanying Ind AS financial statements,

Keéy-audit matters How my audit addressed the key audit matter

Accuracy and completeness of related party transactions and disclosunes

(as described in note 33 of the financial statements)

The Company has undertaken transactions As part of my audit procedures, my
with its related parties in the oedinary course | procedures included the following;
of business at arm’s length. These include - Obtained and read the Company’s policies,

transactions i the normal course of business, processes and procedures in respect of
branding fee, management fee and borrowing | sdentifying related parties, obtaining approval,
of inter-corporate deposits (' 1CTY) to or from recording and disclosure of related party

the related parties, Eransactioms.

- Read minutes of shareholder meetings, board
meetings and minutes of meetings of those

I identified the accuracy and completeness of charged with governance in connection with
the said related party transactions and its Company’s assesstent of related party
disclosure as set out In respective notes to the | tran sactions being in the ordinary course of
financial statements as a key audit matter due business ab arm’s length,
to the significance of transactions with related | - Tested, on a sample basis, related p i




VUAYAKUMAR JANADRI
CHARTERED ACCOLINTAMNT

Dallar Helghts Apartment

No.45/8, G-8, 12 Main Road,
Muthyalanagar,

Bangalore — 560053

Ph: 91 - 9986953652
Emnail: wijay_janadri@yahoo.co.in

parties during the year ended March 31, 2003,

transactions with the undertying contracts and :
ather supporting documents

- Verified related party information disclosed

in the financial staterments with the underlying

supporting documents, ona sample basis.

copstruction

As at March 31, 2023, the carrying value of the
Investment property is Rs 4.688 lakhs
(including properties under construction - Hs.
1,358 lakhs). The carrying value of the
investment properly I8 calculated using land
cogts, constriction costs, interest costs and
other related costs. Managenwent reviews on a
perindical  basis. whether there are  any
indicators of impairment of such investment
propertics.

- For investrments where impairment indicators
| exist, management estimated the ecoverable
amounts of the investments, being I'!dghrl:r af

| fair value less eosts of disposal and value in

use, Significant judgments are required to
determine the key assumptions used In

f determination of fair value ) valoe in use,
|
i
|

[ identificd  the assessment of the carrying
| value of inventory and impairment, if any as a
| key audit matter due to the significance of the
I balance 1o the [inancial stabements as a whole
and the Invelvement of estimations in e

assessment.

Assessing the carrying value of Investment property and investment properties under

{as described in note 3.2 and 3.3 of the financial statemenits)

'M}' procedures in assessing the carrying value

{including impairment assessment) of the
investsnent propertios included the following:
= | hiave read and evaluated the accounting
policies with respect to investment properties
- I have assessed the Company's methodology
applied in assessing the carrving value

- | have assessed the Company's valuation
methodology applied in determining the
recoverable amaunt,

N bave compared the recoverable amount of

the investment property to the carrying value

in books,

= | have examined (he disclosures made in the

financial statements regarding such investment

property.




VIJAYAKUMAR JANADRI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Dollar Heights Apartment

MNo.45/8, G-8, 12™" Main Road,

Muthyalanagar,
Bangalore = 580054

Ph: +51 - 9986953652
Ermail: wijay_janadn@yahoo.oo.in

Application of Ind A5 115 - Revenue from Conteact with Customers

{us deseribed in note 2 of the financial statements)

| The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 -

Revenue from Contracts  with  (Customers,

mandatory for reporting periods beginning on

or after Apri 1, 2008,

The application of Ind AS 115 has Impacted the
Company’s  accounting  for recognition  of
revenue fram real estate projects which is now
being recognized -at a point in Hme upon the
Company satisfying its performance obligation
and the customer obtaining control of the
underlying asset,

Application of Ind A5 115, including selection
of transition method  involves  significant
judgment in determining when “control” of the
goods or services underlying the performance
obligation is transferned to the customer and
the transition method to be applied.

As the revenue recognition involves significant
estimates and judgment, 1 regard this as a key
audit matter.

As part of my audit procedures, my

pricedures included the following

- | have read the accounting policy for revene
recagnitivn and assessed complionee of the
policy in terms of principles enunciated under
Ind A5115.

- | have obtained and examined the
computation of the adjustment to retained

earnings as al the Ind AS 115 transition date

- I have obtalned and understood the revenue
recogmtion process mcluding determination of
paint of transter of tontrol, completion of

performance obligation

= I have performed test of details, on a samplee
basis, and examined the underlying customer
contracts and sale deed! handover doouments,
evidencing the bransfer of conbrol of the asset

ko the Customer

-l hawve examined the disclosures made by

management in compliance with the

requirements of Ind AS 115

2
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VUAYAKUMAR JANADRI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Dollar Helghts Apartment

No.45/8, G-8, 12°" Main Road,

Muthyalanagar, Pl +91 - 9986953652
Bangalore = 560054 Emeail: wijay_janadri@yahoo.couin

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the prepamation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Reporl, Business
Responsibility Report, Corparate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.

My epinion on the linancial statements does ot cover the other infoemation o T doomol

express any form of assurance conclusion theresn.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing se, consider whether the other information is materially
incongistent with the financial statements or my knowledge obtained during e course of

my audit or otherwise appears to be materially miastated.

It, based on the work [ have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other imformation; 1 am required to report that tact. | have nothing to repoert m this

regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for thie matbers in section 138(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the timancial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash llows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards{ Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rubes issueel there under.

This. responsibility also inclucles the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policles; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prucent; and design, implementation and mamtenance of adequate internal financial
controls, thal were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records,  relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Hnancial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to feawd or error.

=)
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VIJAYAKUMAR JANADRI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Dollar Helghts Apartment

Mo.45/8, G-8, 12*" Main Road,

Muthyalanagar, Ph: +91 - 9986953652
Bangalore — 560054 Email: vijay_janadri@yahoo.co.in

In preparing the financial statements, management s responsible lor assessing  the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management elther
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no vealistic alternotive but to
do s0.

I'he Board of Directors arve responsible for oversecing the Company’s financial reporting

process,
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind A5 Financial Statements

My responsibility 1s ko express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on my
audit.

| have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Bules made there under.

[ conducted my audil in aecordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
14310} of the Act. Those Mancards require that [ comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the aodit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
platentents is free from material misstate ment.

An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind AS fimancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors

udgment, including the assessment of the risks of material mistatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whiether due lo fraud or seeor, In miaking those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind
AS financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are q‘lP[_‘lt'I}Priﬂtt' i the clrcimstances, An audit also inchides E'.'.,||||,L|:|nj; the l1;|;l|_"lr|L|,'|:ri.1|;|_=|:'|l-lg-i,-;,
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Divectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
alatermnents,

| believe that the audit evidence 1 have oltained |s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinten on the Ind AS Hinancial statements.
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Dollar Heights Apartment
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“The Order™), Issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of Secton 143 of the Companies
Act 2013, 1 give in the "Annexure A “ a statement of the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of The Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, [ report that:

a) Ihave sought and obrained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes af my audit:

b} In my opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from my examination of thuse books,

¢} The Company has no branches and hence reporting under this clause does ol arise:

d} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of cash flows and the
staterment of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books

of account;

e} In my epinion, the aforesald Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rule i=sued there
uneer,

f) There are no financial transactions that have adverse efféct on the functioning of the

I._‘Erl'l'l]."la ny.

g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2023,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31
March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2] of the Act;

h) There are no qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of

accounts and other matters connectad Yerewith;

i) With respact to the adequacy of the internal financial contrels of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, the same i reported in “Annexure B" to this

report; and
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i With respect to the other matters Ineluded in the Auditor's Report i accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and o my
best of my infermation and according to the explanations given o me

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would Impact its
financial position except as detailed in note no. 30 and 31 to the Ind AS Financial
statromenis,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

il There are no amounts required to be transferred fo investor education ancd
Protection fund,

lv. @) The management has represented to us that no funds has been advanced or
loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

L directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enlitles identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

2. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries, and also,

b) The management has represented to us thal the Company has not received any
fund from any person(s) or entity {ies), inchuding foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding {(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:

1. directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficinries) or

2, provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries

¢) Based on our audil procedure performed that have been considered rezsonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention/notice
that cause us to believe that the representation given by the management under
paragraph (2} {j} (iv) (a) & (b} contain any material misstatemenl.

v.  The Board of Directors have not proposed dividends for the year ended 31.3.2023,
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k] Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2004 For mainlaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit tradl (it bog)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under RBule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

Vijayakumar Janadri
Chartered Accountan
Membership No.222127

IMace: Bangalore
Date: (4/05/2023
UDIN;: 2322127BGXTVDEI15
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Annexure 'A’ to the Independent Anditors’ Report

The Annexure A referred to in my repart to the membeers of BCY Developers Private Limited for the
yearended on March 31, 2023,

Ireport that

il ' ﬂil ' According to the information and explanations given g me,

(A} the Company has maintalned proper records shewing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property, plantand equipment

{B) the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
LR L

by According to the information and explanalions given to me, the managemient has earried
out physical verification of property, plant and equipment at reasonable intervals and no
material discrepancies lave been noticed o such verification;

€]  According to the information and explanations given to me, all the title deads ol the
immovable properties are held in the name of the company and/or in the name of thy
Partnership firm i¢ M5 Classic Valmark which was registered as the company under
Part 1X of the Companies Act 1956 Subsequently, M5 BCY Estates Private Limited and
MS CV Properties Private Limited have been merged and all the title deeds of the
imimiovable properties are vested with the company.

| i) According 1o the information and explanations given to me, the Company has not
| revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assetsh or intangible
assats or both during the vear;

el | According o the information and-explanations given o mie, no proocedings have been
inttiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property umider the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 19583 (45 of 1988) anel rales made thereunder

n | a According to the information and explanations given to me, the inventory has been
physically verifted at reasonable wntervals during the year under review by the
management and no material discrepancies have been nidiced on such venfication. In
nedpict af inventory with third parties which have not been physicnlly vientied, thene 5 a
process of obtaining confirmation from such parties;

b According to the informetion and explinations given to me during the year, the
' company has been sanctioned with the working capital (acdditional facilities) under
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Emergency Cradit Ling Guarantee Scheme in excess of five crore rupees; in aggnegale,
tram banks ur financial institutions oo the basis of secarities as detailed in the respective
saiction letters, and the qu.:lrlrrl:.' s tEmarts fledd by thie cLmpany with -such banks or
financinl institutions are in agreemient with e beoks of sccount of the Company

] a)  According to the information and explanations given o me, the cotmpany has
miade investment in wholly owned subsidiary during the vear and s ol
prowided any guarantes or securlly or geanted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, o companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties;

Investment in equily instroments: {AuiEs i rigpees [NRD
Ageregale during Balance as at 31
Particulars the vear March 2023
Subsidiary 110, 000, LK~ 101,600, LI
TOTAL TN (00 10,00, 0000~

b} The investmient misde in subsidia rv is no |.1'r:'iu1.llv:iil| bir Lher cormpany’s mierest,

iv] ' Accarding b the information and explanation given o me and in my opinion, thwee are
no loans, investments, guarantees and security pranted by the company which attracis
provizions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 hencoe: reporting under
clause (iv) of paragraph 3 af the Ordar does not arise;

v ' According to the imformation and explanations given toome, the Company had accepied
unsecured loans from Directors and shareholders prior to the commencement of the
Companies Act 2013 and the eifective date on which the Companies (Adarptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014 became operational and such loans were not considered as deposits
under the then prevalent law as they were specifically exenmipted. The said loans obalned
by the Company: continue o subsist in the Company as on dabe and the Company has
ot taken any further loans from such parties after the commencement of the Companies
Act 2013 and the effective date of the operation of the relevant rules. [t ks theretore opined
that the Company has not accepted any deposits in violation of the peovisions of
Companies Act 2013 and rules there undey, Further, the above said lodns have been
renewed dirmng the vear,

wi) ' [ have reviewed the books of account maintained By the Company pursaant e the rules
made by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
maintenance of cost records and 1 am of the opinion that, prima facie the prescribed
accounts angd records have Been made ond mainiained;
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wii] a) Amrrrjlﬂg tor thes information and explinations given o me, the Company = regular

in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Fmployees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable toit with the appropriate suthorties;

. b Adcording - fo- the information and explanations given o me there aré no
disputed amounts in respect of Ineome Tas, Sales Tas, Service Tax, Goods &
Cervice Tax, Ciisdorms !:"‘l.ll'}'. Fmit e DIJIl.'l. Value addiesd bex and Cess as on 319
hefiarc b, H23 except the followeng:
I The comgpany was seeved: an Assessmenl Order followed by a Notice of
Demand for excess availment of VAT Input for the Financiaf Year 201314 by the
Commercial Tax Officer, (Awdit) =23, DVO L VTK 2, Koramangala, Bangalore
doted 24582017 bearing Demand Notee Moo 163489670 calling upon the
company by pay a VAT demand of B 60810745/~ wlusive o inlerest and
pendlty, The company has pald an amount te the extent of 30% of the ot
demand e, R 1L8LA5000/ to the Commensial Tax Authorities, Further, the
Company has in order to miset the demand if and when payable bas deposited
[ an-amount to the extent of 7% of the demand ies B 42567, 52000- m an
carmarked deposit and has furnished o Bank Guarantes to the authonties to the
exbent of the aforeaid deposit

The Company had preferred an appeal before-the Hon'ble [CCT (Appeats-2)
Shanthi Nagar, Hengatuna-560 027 {JCC {Appials-2)", for broevity) on 03062017
The HonBle JOCOT [Appedals-2) partinily allowed the appeal Comsequently,
aggrieved by the Crder u/s 62(6) of the KVAT Act 2003 dated 30 06,2020 {Crder
Mo VAT AP 332017-18 (AY 3N 4-15]) passed by the HonkBle | (Appeals 23 The
Company had preferred an appeal and application for stoy forbalanes recovery
af tax, Interest and penalty before the Hon'hle Kamataka Appellate Tribunal
wide STAPL-T772020 dnted 2506 03, #lod oy 0300 2020 LAppea | Fise I.'I-n.“.'ilj.-':l.

On the basis of the divections of the Hon'ble JOOT (Appeals-2), Shanthi Sagar,
Bengaluru 560 (27, your good selves have issued procesdings under the KY AT
Act, 2003 the revised pogice of demandd in Form TRY both dated 18313020
Company has pald 30% of demand of tax, interest and penalty aggregating Rs
41,91, 210 -vide CTD peference no, 2333220358 dated 23, 12,2020 of revsied nolice
afdémand in Form 180 bath dated 18112020,

In termis of e tevised demand nota In Form VAT 180, the Honble Karnataka
Appallate Tribunal vide Order dated 070120281 has grombed a sty on recolery
of balonce tax, interest and penalty e Ba Re 9779400 subyeer o furmishing of
bank guarantee of FBs 97,7949,
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Z The Company swas smved  an assessment oorder vide QU0
No2021AdIn ND-.  dated  0107-2021  passed by the  Assistant
Commissioner of Central Tax, North Division<L Bangalore demanding
service tax hability of Rs, 4,55043/~ Rs. @005, s 600004, Rs. 101071,
interest and penalaty for the return period from 0472016 to (%2014 on the
Signature Resort Club, Director's Sithing Fees, Renting of Model Villas and
Flat Cancellation Charges respectively

The Company had Hled an appezl before the Office of the Commissioner |
Central Tax (Appeals-IT) against the Order-in-Original NoA/2021 Adjin.ND-4
dated 01072021 passed by the Assistant Commissioner of Central Tax,
Marth Division-4, Bangalore. The Comrmmsioner OF Centeal Tax {Appeals-11)
has rejected Appeal filed by the M/s BCV Developers rvate Limited, vide
Appenl Mo, 572021-22 A-11 and wpdold the O o, 472020 Adjn SN D=4 dated
M-07-2021 passed by the Assistant Commissioner of Central Tax, Noeth
Divisicn-4, Bangalore, The Company aggrieved by the ordor passed by
Commissioner of Central Tax Bengaluru Appeals- 1T pagsed on 01122022
has filed an appeal before the Customs, Excise and Service Tax: Appellite
Tribunal South-Zonal Bench, Bengaluru on 6022023

3. The Company was served an assessment order vide Mo, BLR-EXCUS-004-
RAS-D14-18-19 dated 05.06.2008 demanding:

P Inadmissible Cenvat Credit of FEs60,74,839)-  Es3,01,008/
WRETA0E- along with interest & penalty

#  Inadmissible Cenvar Crodil of Rs2004850- without penalty and
mterest Service Tax Credit of Bs 6654327 along with interest

FoService Lk towards non-payment of lability amounting o
Rs.3,26,058¢- along with interest nnd penalty,

Aggrieved by the Order, the Company had filed an appeal betore the Office
of The Commissioner of Central Tax (Appimls-11). The Hon'hle CCT
LAppeals-T) vide order doted 121120018 allowed the appeal and granted
partial melich, Thereafter, on M4.122018, The Honble CCT  possed
corrigendum to the order calling upon the company fe pay amount of R
62204/~ which shall also be leviable to penatty and there exists a further
liability of Es31,10%- a5 penalty under Section 78(1) of the Finance Act,
190,




VIJAYAKUMAR JANADRI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

Dollar Helghts Apartment

Mo.45/8, G-8, 12" Main Road,

Muthyalanagar, Ph: +91 - 90B6953652
Bangalore — SG0054 Email: vijay_janadrifyahoo.co.dn

4 The E'-‘“"P’“"T war  serwed A gssessrment oorder  wide  DIN-
IRTESTYWOII1ICAE  dated 2106 3ET  demanding  Fa L 743587
pertaining 1o the cenvat credit availed on input services as per Rule & read
with Ruale 2(1) of CENVAT Credit Rules, 2004 and interest as applicable on
the amount demanded and a penalty of s 1,07 43,587 {Rupess One Ceore,
Seven Lakh, Forty-Three thousansd, Five hundeed and Eighty Seven Only)
under Section T8 ol the Fimonce Act, 1954 read with Bule 15 of CEMY AT
Credit Rules, 2004 confravention of wariows provisions of the Ace/Hule
Aggrieved by the Order the Company has filed an appeal before the Otfice
iof The Commissioner of Central Tax [Appeals-11)

The Company s confident of oblaining complete relief in the above mattess and
henoe o provision has been made in the accounts for the said claims.

viii} According to the information and explanations gwven to me, the company da not
have any transactions that are ned recorded in the books of account have been
surrendercd or disclosed as income during the year in the tox assess mints ungler e
Income Toax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 )

i) 8l | According to the information and explanitions given o me, the company has not
defanlted in sepayment of loans or oiher Barrowings or in the payment of intenest
thereon W any lendar;

bl According to the information and explanations given fo me, the company has pot
declarad asa wiliul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lendar;

tl The {'u.n'npun'g.r has availed Inng term loan durinp; the wear under meview, Based an
vy verification, recordds made avatlable and information and explanation provided
o me, the term loan 50 obtained were prira facie applied for the parposes for
which they were pblained;
The details of Long-Term Loan outstanding as on 312023 ane as follows:

Bank Mame Amank (Rs, In Lakhs)
Aditya Birla Finance Limited 1,927/

TR Bank 4314

Axis Bank 2l

Total a4

di Acessding o the information and explanations: given o me, the company has:nod
ulilised the funds mised on short term basts for long erm purposes;

el According to the information and explanations given to me, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or perion on account of or to meet the obligations
uf its subsidiaries, associates or juink venlures

f} | According to the information and explanations given o me; the company kas not
raised Joans during the year on the pledae of sacurities held i its subsidiaries, oin
VENTERES OF ASS0CTR COmpanies
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x) a)| Aceording to the Information and explanations given to me, the Company has not

raised any maney by way of initial public offer or further public affer including deabs
instruments during the vear

b According to the information and explanation given to me, the company has nat
rade any preferential or private placement of shares or fully or partly csrwvertible
debentures during the year undor review, reporting under clause (x] of pasagraph 3
ol the Order does not arise;

) According to the information and explanation. given to me and in my opinion, no
fraud by or on the Company has been noticed duelng the vear under roview:

wh} . According o the information and explanations given 10 me, o5 e Company is not
i the nature of Nidhi Company, mpotting under sub-ciause (=i} al paragraph 3:.of
the Order does not arise;

i) . According to the information and explanation glven o me and in my upinlon,
transactions with oll the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Companies act 2003 and when applicable, the company has disclosed the
details in the finanelal statements ske, as required by the. applicable dCownking
standards;

xiv) | aj According to e informotion and explanations given b me, the company has an
. Internal audit system commensurate with the size and natube of it Business:
bj | have considered the reports of the Innernal Auditors for the period during the
satulory awdit of the company. As per the comments received from  the
management in response 1o abservations mentioned in the Internal Awdit Feport,
thiere were no material discrepancies:

) According to the mformation and explanations given to me, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directars or persons connected with it
xvi) According to the information and explanations given to me, the company is nol

engaped in the business of non-banking financial institution and Core mvestmen|
Company. Hence it is not required by the company to obtoin registration woder
saction 45-1A of the Reserve Bank Act 1914,

xvii) According bo the information and ex planations given o me, the company has not
mewrred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding frnancial
yeat:

xvill In my opinien, the company hos not recejved any resiynation al the staitory

auditors during the vear. Hence reporting under clause (xviii] of pa ragropli 3 uE the
Crribier does mot arise;
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xix) Acvording to the information and explanation given to me by the Board af Directors

and the managemient, In my opinion.  no material uncertalnty exisis as on the date
of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilites existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when I:i'rE':.' fall due within a period of one vear from the
balance sheet date on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing end expected dares of
realisation of Ananclal assets and pavment of fmancial labilities, other information
acconpanying the financlsl stabempnis.

W) . il As per information and explanation given to me, | the company do not have any
amount unspent wards: the Corpoeate Social Hesponsibility, hence reporting
undler this clause does not arise;

bl As per information and explanation given to me, the company do not have iy
amount unspent under sub-sechion (3 of section 135 of the Companies Act2013,
hence reporting on compliance with second proviss b sub-sction (&) of section 135
oof the Companies Act do not arlze;

i) Acetirding to the information and explanations given o me, Consolidation ol
Financial statements 5 not applicable to the entity, as the same will be doni by the
Ultimate Holding Company (Brigade Enterprises Limited), Hence reporting on
whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors in the Companies [Audllor’s Repost) Ovder (CARD) reports of the
companies included in the consofidated financial statements do nin anse:

Vijayakamar Janadn
Chartered Accouniant
Membership No.222127

Date @ 040552023
PMace ; Bangalore

LN 23221 27HG TV D435
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2 ndent Andi

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clavse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of fhe
Companies Acl 2003 {"ihe Ack™)

| have audited the internal financial comtrols over Branclal reporting of Mis BOY Developers Private
Limited (“the Company") 29th Floor, World Trade Centre, 2601, Brigade Gateway Campus,
Bajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 035, as of 31st March 2023 in confunction with miy aucit of fhe Ind AS
Hinancial staterments of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Intermal Financial Controls

he Company’s managerent i@ responsible fod establishing and maintalning internal financlal
comtrols hased on the internal control over financial feporting criterin established by the Company
considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Awdit of
Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Indin [ICALF). These responsibilitles include the design, Implementation and maintenance ol
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively far ensuring the orderly and
etficent conduct of s business, induding adherence 1o company’s pelicies, the safeguanting of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds-and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
aceohinhing récords, and the tmely preparotion of reliable financial information, as peruiired uncdier the
Companies At 2003

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intemal finanelal contrals over financial
repaorting based an my audit, | conducted my audit in accordonce with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Contrids Owver Financial Reporting (the "Cuidance Note*) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAL and desmed o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
213, to the extent applicable to an awdit of internal financial controls, bath applicabie fo an audit of
Intermnal Finamscial Controls andl, bath issued b:,.' thie Instibute of Chartensd Accountants of India, Those
andards and the Guidanee Note require that [ comply with ethical requirements and plan - and
pertorm the audit to obtain reasonable asserance about whether adequate infornal financial costrols
over Hrancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
dll materal respects.
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My sudit involves performing procedures i obtain sedil évidence abid the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporing and their aperating effectivepess, My audit of
internal financial controls over finapcial reporting included obtiining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a maberial weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectveness of internal comirol based on the assessed
rask. The provedunes selectsd depend on the auditor's udgment, including the assessmient ol the risks
af matesial misstatermnent of the nd AS financial statements, sehether dug 1 feugl or ertor

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide o basis for
my aidit opinion an the Company's internal finandal controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Infernal Financial Confrols Over Fipancial Repoling

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting (5 o peocess designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements tor external purposes in accordance with generally accepted. accounting principles. A
woum s Internal financial control over financial reperting indudes those policles and procedures
that

(1) Permin 1o the maintenance of records that, in reassnable detail, sccueately and faiely pelleet the
fransactions and dispesitions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recofded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the cormpany; and

(3 Provide reasonable sssurance regarding  prevention or fimely  detection of  anauthorised
peguisttion, use, or disposition of the company's asset= that could have o matedial elfect on the
finaneial staterments,

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Contesls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitatons of internal Financial controls over financial reporting, indoding the
possibility of collusion or improper management overrde of controls, materal miss@awments due to
error or fraud may occur and not be defected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the iebeenal
fimancal contrds over financial reporting to futlure periods are sulbject to the risk that the intermal
(imaricial aontrol over financial reporting may Beeome :n.ldd;-t'[l.l.il:e bevause of changes in conditions, oz
that the degree of compliance with the policies or precedures may deteriorate,
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Chpinien

In my opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over finannal reporting and such intermal financial controls over financial reperting were
nperating eflectively as at 31 March 223, basid on the nternal eontrod over linancial FEIOTEING,

erlteris established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in
the Guidince Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Controls Chver Financial Reporting tssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia,

Vijavakumarfanaded
Chartered Acoountant
Membership Mo 222127

Place : Bangalore
Crate : /052023
UDIN: 23221 278G X TV 43S
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1 Corporate information

BOW Developars Private Limited B0V or the Tompany’) is @ private imited company incorporated on 01 April,
2008 wnder the provisions of the Compankes Act applicablde in India, The registered office of the Company s
located at 29th Floor, Workd Trade Center, 26/1, Brigade Gateway Campus, Rajajinagar, Bangalore - 560 055,

The Company iz principally engaged in the business ol real estate develapment.

The aforesaid financial staterments have been approved by the Board of Diréctors of the Company at their
meeting held on Dath May, 2023,

2. Slgnificant sccounting pollcles
2.1 Basis of preparation

Inaccardance with the notification issuwed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopled Indian
Accounting Standards {'Ind AS'] notified under the Companiies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with
effect from April 1, 2016. The standalone financial statements of the Company are prepared and presented in
accordance with Ind A5,

The standalone financlal statements have been prepared on the historical cost basks, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end ol each reporting period, as éxplained in the accounting
policies below, Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideralion given in exchange Tor
goods and services

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
L] Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confermity with Ind AS requires the management to make
|udgements, estimates and assumiptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period, Although these estimates
are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty aboul these
assurmplions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets o labdities in future periods. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively.

. Current versus non-current classification
The Campany presents assets and Babllities in the balance sheet based on current! non-current classification,

&rassel s treatod as current when it is:
- Expecied ta be realised o intepded Lo be sald or consumed in normal oparsting cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peroad, or
Cavh or cash eguivalent unbess restricted from being exchanged or used to settie 3 liability for ok least twelve
mianths after the reporting period
All other assets are ciassified as non-current.

A liability |s current when:
I is expected to be settled In normal operating cycle
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
—{1 ‘I-I-dIJE o be settled within teehe months alter the reporting period, or
Tne-re.,.;. ne unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

il BRETHng period



All othar akalitios @re classiliod a4 noa-curiant,

Assats and labilities, other than those discussed abave, are classified as current to the extent they are expected
to be realized) are contractually repayable within 12 months from the Balance sheet date and as non-current,
in other cases,

Defetred tox assels hakslities are elassifisd & non-current assets/ labilithes.
" Property, plant and eguipment

Property, plant and egquipment are stated at cest, net of accurmulated depreciation and accumulatad impairment
losses, i any. The cost comprides purchase price, Barrowing costs if capitalization criterla are.met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discaounts and
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price,

Each part of an jtem of property, plant and gquipment with a-cost that 15 significant inrelatlon to the total cost
of the item is depreclated separately. This applies mainly to components for machinery, When significant parts
of plant and eguipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company degreciates them separately
based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, wiren a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in thi
carrying amount of the plant snd equipment @5 a replacement If the recognition oriteria are-satisfied. Al other
repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit ar boss as ncurred,

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment i added to its book value only if
it Increases the future beneflts from its previcusly assessed standand of performance. All aiher swpeEnses an
existing property, plant and equipmenl, including day-1o-day repalr and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and koss for the pericd during which such expenses are
incurtad.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to scgulsitian of property, plant and equipment which take substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are also induded to the extent they relate (o the period tll such
assets are ready to be put to use,

Acvances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date
is classified as capital advances under other non-turrent asaets

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part inltially recognized s de-recognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected rom its use or disgosal, Any gain or koss arising on
de-recognition of the asset [calculated as the difference betwean the net disposal proceeds and Lhe cafrying
amount of the aseet) is included in the income statement when the Propery, plant and equipment |5 de-
fecagmized,

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity B capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during
comstruction period 15 capltalized to the extent to which the expenditure is directly refited to construction af i
incidental thereto. Diher indirect expenditure [Including borrowing costs| incurred during the construction
period which is neither relzted to the construction activity nor is Incidéntal theretd is charged to the statement
off profit and loss

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital wark- In- progress.
Depraciation

Precast building and Plant & Machinery have been deprediated based on the total actual square Teet ol cach

project running under précast technology over the total square feet of all the projects thatis planned to be built

under precast tachnology and limited to percentage completion of the éach running projects.

i hun an the balanse Tiked assets has baen provided basad on Written down value method and in
with the rate prescribed under Schedule- )l of the Companies Act, 2013,

=
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- Imvestment properties
Recognition and measurement

Invastment property is a property held cither Lo earn rental income ar for cagital appreciation or far both, but
not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of poods of senvices or for
adminsirative purposes, Lpon indtial recognition, an investment groperty is measured at cost. Subsequent to
initial recognition, invesiment property is measured at cost less accumulated deprecation and accomulated
irrrpairment losses (iF any),

Imitial direct costs incurred by the Company in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amaunt of the respective investment property and are amortised over the lease term on the same basis
ik the lease income,

Depreciation
Depreclation on investment properiies [s provided on the straight-line method as per the wseful life and in the
manner préscribed in Schedule 1 to the Companibes Act, 2013 The useful life prascribed in Schedule Il to the
Companlas Act, 2013 are considered as the minimum fves. However, whene the management’s estirmate of the
useful lile af a Moed asset a1 the time of acquisition of thie asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent
review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid Schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based
ad the managament’s estimate of the useful lifef remaining useful life.

& intangible aszats

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Followang initial recognition,
intangible dssets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumilated impairment losses, if any,

Intangible assets comprising of computer software are amortited on 8 written down value basis over & perlod
of three years, which s estimated by the management to be the useful life of the asset,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the
mel disposal proceeds and the carmying amaount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and
bopss when asset i derecognized

. Impairment
A, Flmancial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets &
impaired. Ind A% 108 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowange, The Company
recognises [ifetime expected losses for all contract assets and [ or &l trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction, For all ather financial assels, expected credit lnsses are measured at an amount equal to
the 12-month expected credit loszes or at an amount equal 1o the life time expected credit losses IF the credit
flak on the financial asset has ingreased significanthy since initial recognition,

B. Non-financial assets

The Comipany assesses-at sach reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 1
amy indication exicts, or whea annual impalrment testing for an assat i required, the Company estimates the
assat's recoverable amount, An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher 'of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
[CEUY net salling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount i determingd far an individual asset, unless
the assel does nol generate cash inflows that are [argely Independent of those from other assets o groups of
aisets, Where the carrying amount of an assef or CGU exceeds (15 recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impalred and is written down to its recoverable amount, In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash
Mows are discounted to thelr present value using 3 pre-tax discount rate that reflecis curfent marked
’fﬁMMEME of the time valug of money and The risks specific o the asseél In determining net selling Flln:e,
r‘r@'ﬁpmrkﬂ transactions are taken into account, i avaikable. If na such transactions can be (dentified, in
appropriate valuation model is used.
Hiﬁﬁl\hiﬁiﬂ_ngm Iosses are recognized in the statement of prafit and less. After impalrment, dEpﬂ'EElatli:ll'l:'l!'; provided




= Leases
Whiere the Compinmy is |85see

Leases, where tho lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits ol ownesthip of fhe leased
item, are classified a5 operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement
of profit and loss an a stralght-line basis over the lease term.

Wihere the Company |5 the lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset
are elassified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included under Investimen| progerty,

Lease income from operating lease is recognized on a straight-ling basis over the term of the relevant lease
including lease income an Falr vilue of refundable security deposits, unless the lease agreement explicitly states
that Increase is on account of inflation. Costs, including depreciation, are récognized as an expense in the
staternent of profit and loss, Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage cosks, etc. arg recognired
immediately in the statemant of profit and loss,

L Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs In connection with the borrewing of
funds, Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
nacessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready Tor its intended use or sale are capitalized/inventorised
a6 part of the cost of the respective asset. Al ather borrowing costs are charged 1o statement of profit and loss.
Howewer, the Ioan processing fee which i in the nature of administrative cost, has been charged to Statement
of Profit & Loss belng 3 nominal percentage of loan amolint,

- Inventories

Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure {including borrowing costs)
during construction period is imeentorised to the extent the expendifure is directly attributable to cost of
bringing the asset 1o-its working condition for its intended use, Cther expenditure {including barrowing cosis)
incurred during the construction period which i not directly attributable for bringing the asset o its working
conditien for its intended use is-charged to the statement of profit and loss, Direct and other expenditure is
determined based on specific identification 1o the real estate activity,

i, Wark-in-progress: Represents cost incurred In respect of unsold area [including fand) of the real estate
development projects or cost incurred on projects whare the eevenue |5 yet 1o be recognized. Work-in-progress
& valued at lower of cost and net realizable value,

fi. Finished goods - Stock of Flats; Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

fil. Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is determined
based on FIFD basks,

I, Land stock: Walued at loweer of cosl and net realizabie value.

Net realizable vatue is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
compietion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

. Land

Advances paid by the Campany 1o the sellegf Intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recopiized as
land advance during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and transfer
of legal title 16 the Company, whereupon it is transferred Lo land stock under inventories,

es paid by the Company to the landowner toward joint development of land Is recognized a;'hm:l
Ebce until the launch of the project by the Company, whereupon it is translerred 1o work-in-progress if the
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' Revenue recognition

Revenue s recognized to the extent that it ks probable that the economic benefits will flow (o the Company and
the revenue can be refinbly measured.

The Company collects tases such as Goods and Service tax on behall of the Government and, therelore, these
are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from the aforesaid revenue/
INEoAme.

The following specific recopnition critaria must also be met before revenue is recognired:

Revenue from contract with custamer

Revenue from Contracts with Customers Ind AS 115 introduces & fve-step model (o révenue recognition:
Step 1: Identify the confract]s] with a customer

Step 2) identify the performance obligations in the contract

S1ep 3 Deteérmine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations In the contract

Siep 5 Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Rewenue from contracts with customers ls recognised when controd of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled inexchange
for those goods or services. Revenue s measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration,
adjusted for discounts and other credits, ifamy, a5 specified in the contract with the customer. The Company
presents revence fram contracts with customers net of indirect taxes in its statement of profit-and less. The
Company considers whether there are othér promises in the contract that are separate performance abligations
ta which @ portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price, the
Company conskders the effects of varizble consideration, the existence of significant financing companents, non
cash consideration, and consideration pavable to the customer, If any. Bevenue from real estate development
of resedentinl or commercial unit s recognised at the point in time, when the contrel of the asset is transferred
to the customer, Aevenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area 1o the customer,
which have been identified by the Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly interrefated/
interdependent. Thi perfarmange oblgation in refation ta real estata development is satisfied upon completion
of project work @nd transfer of contrel of the assel to the customer. Revenue is recognised over time using input
method, on the basls of the Inputs to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected
inputs to the satisfaction of that performance obligation. For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the
Company receives the consideration in accordance with the ferms of the contract in proportion of the
percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents paymenis made by customers to seture
performance obligation of the Company under the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration (s
recelved and utilised for specific real estate projects in accordancs with the requirements of the RKeal Estate
{Regulation and Development) Act, 2016, Consequently, the Company has concluded that such contracts with
customers do not involve any financing element since the same arises for reasons explained abowe, which is
ather than for provision of finance to/from the customer.

The Group has generalty concleded that it s the principal in its revenue arrangements, except for the agency
services below, because it typically controls the goods of services before transferdng them to the customer.

The Company has adopted modified approach (o Ind AS 115,

Revenue from hospitality services

Revenue from hospitality operations comprise revenue from rooms, restaurants, banguets and other allied
services, including telécommunication, laundry, etc. Revenue is recagnized as and when the services are
ered and is disclosed net of alliwances,
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- Foreign currency branslation
Functional and presentation currency

ttems included in the fingncial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
geonomic ervitanment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupee [INR], which is the Company's functional and presentation currency,

Foreign currency fransactions and balances

il Initial recognition - Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, By applying Bo the
foreign currency amaunt the exchange rate bebween the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date
af the transacthon.

ii] Conversion - Forgign curmency monetary items are retransiated using the exchange rite prevailing at the
reporting date. Non-monetary ilems, which are measured in térms of historical cost denominated in a foroign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transactian. Non-monetary items, which are
measured at Tair value or other simikar valuation denominated in-a foreign currency, are translatod using the
e¥chanpa rate at the date when such value was determined.

lil) Exchange differences - The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of
foreigh currency monetary ltems as income or as expense in the period in which They arise.

- Retirement and other employes benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of state governed Emploves Provident Fund, Employes State Insuranee and
Employee Pension Fund Schemes are defined confribution schemes (collectively the “Schemes’). The Company
has no ohligation, other than the contribution payable to the Schemes, The Company recognizes contribution
payable to the Schemes as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, The contribution paid
in excess of amount due is recognized as an asset and the contribution due in excess of amount paid is recognized
as a fability,

Gratuity, which is 3 definad benafit plan, i accrued based on an independent actuarial valuation, which is done
based on project unit credit method as at the balance sheet date. The Company recognizes the net obdigation of
a defined bianafit plan in its balance sheat as an asset or Rability, Gaing and losses through re-measurements of
the net defined benefit Hability/ (asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income. In accordance with ind
A%, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized in OCl are not to be subsequently
roclassified 1o statement of profit and loss. As required under Ind AS compliant Schedule I, the Comparyy
recognizes re-measurement galns and iosses on defined henefit plans (net of tax) to retained earmings,

Accurmulated leave, which is expected to be utifized within the néxt bwelve months, s treated as short-term
employers benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that I
expects to pay as @ result of the unused entitlerment that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term
employee bensfit for measurement purposes, Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on
the actuariasl valuation using the projected unit credit method, made at the end of each financial year. Actwarial
pains/lnsses are immiediately taken (o thie staternent of profit and loss. The Company prasents the accumulated
leave liability a5 a current liability in the balance sheet, since it dees not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement far twelve months after the reporting date,

. Income taxes
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax assit or lishility during

thie year. Current-and deferred tax are recognized in the statament of profit and loss, exscept when they relate
b0 items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directhy in equily; s which case, the curtent and

:‘_;ff red tax are also recognized in other comprehensive Income or directly in equity, respectively.
'-;\“'.’:'.,— "I-"|'_.;.
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& Current Income tax

Currént Income tax for the curent and prior pefieds are measured of the amount expected to be recovered
friam or paid Lo the tasation authorities based on the taxable income for that peried. The tax rates and fax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantheely enacted by the balance sheet date,

. Deferred income tax

Deferred income 1ax is récogrised using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognited on Lemporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of sssets and liahilities and their carmyng amounts
for fimancial reporting purposes, escept when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an assat or Hability in a transaction that s not 2 business combination and affects nelther accounting
niar faxable profit o loss at the time of the tranzaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused 1ax losses can be
ulilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
extent that il & no longed probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all o part of the
deferred Income tax asset to be utilizad.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilifies are measured at the tax rates that are expacted bo apply in the period
when thi asset s realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws] that have been enactad or
substantively enacted a1 the balance shest date,

- Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are caloulsted by dividing the net profit of loss for the period attributable to equily
sharehalders by the weighted average number of eguity shares outstanding during the pericd. Partly paid eguity
shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled 1o particpate in dividends
relative toa fully paid equity share during the reperting period. The welghted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period ks adjustad for ewents suchas bonus issue that hivee changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earmings per share, the nat profit or loss for the period attributable 1o
eguity sharsholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the #ffects of all dilutive potential eguity shares.

. Provisions and contingent Habilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obfigation {legal or constructive] as a result af past
event, it |5 probable that an outflow of resources embodying econgmic benefits will be required to setile the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risks specific to the lability, When discounting is used, this increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognized as a finance cast.

Acantingent liability is 2 possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be conflrmed by

the ocoufrence of non-occurrence of one o more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company

or a present obligation that s not recognized because It 5 not probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settie the obligation. & contingent labilily also arises in éxiremely rare cases whera thera is a liability

that cannol be recognized because |t cannot be measured reliably. The Company . does nal recognize a
_———kontingent liability but dischoses its existence in the financial statements.
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assets and finznoial labilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value
measured on initidl recognition of financial asset or financlal liability,

= Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly llquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible inte known
amounts-of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change Invalue and having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash eguivalents consist
of halances with banks which are unrestricied for withdrawal and usage,

= Financial assets at amortized cast

Financkal assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within 4
business whose objective is to hold these assets in order 12 collect contractual cash flows and the
contraciual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount putstanding

* Financlal assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financiil assets are measured at fair value through ather comprehensive income if these financial assets
ara held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fows and selling
financial assets and the contractusl terms of the financlal asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the prncipal amiount cutstanding.

= Financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit of l6ss unless it |s measured at amortized cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the zcquisition of financial assets and liabilliies at fair value through profit or loss are
immedistely recognized in statement of prefit and loss,

# Financial liabilities

Financial llabilitles are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except
fior contingent considesation recognized in @ business combination which is subsequently measured at fair
walue through profit or loss, For trade and other payables matufing within ane year from the balance sheet
date, the carrying ameunts appraximare fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,

o De-rocognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the caniractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
assed pxphie or [t transfers the financlzl asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind A% 109,
A financial lkability [or a part of a finandgal lability) is derecognized when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires,

= Fair value of finangial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company wses following hierarchy and
assurmptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date,

Fair value hierarchy:

Al assets and llabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the lnancial statements are
categatized within the fair value hierarchy, descibed as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement a5 a whole:

B Level 1| —Ouoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markats for identical assets or labifithes
B Level 7 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest leval input that is significant to the fair value
maasurement is diracthy or indirectly observabile
== W Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
,_-L-‘-"f_"i.'-’ﬁ;‘-"&asurrment s unabservable
‘u: assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
3 AMCALORE df_rl;lgrmunas whether transfers have ocourred between levals in the higranchy by fé-assessing r,.ate-gml:.a.hnn
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= InvestmeEnt in fuu'."li-ldidl"iE'i-. J0IRT vERTUWres and asenciates
Investrment in subsidianes, joint ventures and associates iy carfied il ool

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Ther pregaration of the Company's standalons financial statements regulres management (o make judgements,
estimates and-assumpticns that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and labllities; and
the accompanying disciosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, Uncertainty aboul theses assumpliong
and estimates could resull in oubcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or
Hahibities affected in future periods.

. Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgemeants,
which hawe Lhe modsl shgnificant effect on the amounts recognized In the financial statements!

Classification of property
The Company determines whether a property is dassified as investiment property or inventory as below.

Investment property comprises fand and buildings (principally office and retail properties] that are not cccupled
substantially for use by, o In the sperations of, the Company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business,
but are held primarily to eam rental incorme and capital appreciation, These bulldings are substantially rented
e tenants and not intended to be sold in the ardinary course of business,

Imventary comprises property that is held for sale in the ordinany course of business. Principally, this is rosidential
and commiercial property that the Company develops and Intends to zell before or during the course of
construction ar upon completion of construction,

. Estimates and assumplions

Thiz key assumpiiond concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporiing
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment (o the carrying amounts of assets and labilities
within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and pstimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were preganed, Existing droumstances and assumptions
about Tuture developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumsianias arlsing thist are
beyond the controd of the Company, Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they ooour.

Estimation of net realizable walue for inventory [including land advance)
Inyentory is stated at the bower of cost and net realizable value [MEY],

MRV for completad stock is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing al the reporting date
and ls determined By the Company, based an comparabie transactions identified by the Campany for properties
in the same gecgraphical markel serving the same real sstate segment. NRY in respect of inventory undar
construction |s assessed with reference bo market prices #t the reporting date for similar completed praperty,
fess psfimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date of
completion

Impairment of non-linancial assets

Impairment exists when the carming value of an asset or cash generating unit exceads [t recoverable amount,
which Is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, The fair value l2s5 costs of disposal
caleulation 1s based on available data from binding sakes transactions, conducted &l arm’s length, for similar
assats or observashle market prices less increment ol costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation
is based on a DCF model.

ash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities.
Ethe Company is nol yet commifted te or significant future investments that will enhanoe the-assol’s

ance of the CGU being tested, The recoverable amount is sensitive 1o the discount rate used for the DCF
ﬁilru_ siall se tha memarted Firiras stskoimfleaee =me He mrerectb rate tiead fae o trasesl aiionm muiiese me ThiEoas



Defined benefit plans - Gratuity

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical enefits and the present value
of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuaral valuation involves making
wariows assumptions that may differ from actuwal developments in the fulure. These include the determination
of tive discount rate, [uture sacy increases and mortality rates, Due to the compexities invalved o the valuation
and ils lang-term nature, & defined benefit obfigation is hghly sensitive to changes in these assumpticns, AR
gssumptions are revlewed at each reporting date,

The parameter most subject to change |s the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for
plans operated in India, the management considers the inferest rates of povermment Bands,

The martality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables, Those mortallty tables tend 1o change only at
interval In response [o demographic changes. Future salary increases are based on expected future inflation
rates and expected salary increase thereon,

Fair valee measurement of financial instruments

When the falr values of financial assets and financial kabllities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured
based on guoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measored using valuation technigues incluging the
DCE model, The nputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not
feasible, @ degree of judgement & reguired in establishing Tl valpes, Jedgements inclede corsiderations of
inguts such as lguidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reparted Fair value of finandial instrumients
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2L Disagpregueed revenae nlarmetios
et mant Berlow b e dlimapprezation of the Company's rovenoe from contracts with costomers by fimiong of bransfee of possds o seevions

Vlarch 3, ZNLE March 1. ZUII

I.= Ha
Feevenue From conbracts sith cislidive s
Kevenue from real estule developmeni
= Hecogmised at a podnd in finee 23.81F FHRRF
= Recmised v Hime = -
Buvenuo from hospiialily Servhoes {recopubsod o tire| LiSH
Revenie from maledennnos snd nther semvices (recognised over timao) -
2534 17455
—— CrT—
L Conermed halanoes
Mlaich 31, 2011 March 30, 2072
Hu M
Comtrae Azsels
a Trude receivables £393 4, %1
- Ulnhilled Beveinse -
Contruet Babalitics
= Neforrel Revenne 120641 21.7EE
= Aifvare mm custinmers e LT
R 37551

Tracle receivahles are penerally on enedil terms as per schiedule a8 upto 360 duys.

Comtraet Eahifitics inchude advances reeclved (rem gustomers ms well as defermed roveniie representing transaction price afloeated w outstanding
performunee obligatioe,

Alavel 31 224 Murch X1, 03k

Fvenue recopnsed in b reponting period that was included in the defermed revenue balance |1 5800 I, 12
il the buginning of ke perinl

Revenu rocapised in il repiating period foom perfirmarce ohligations satisficd i

previan periols

LS Ferformamee ublkzn s

Apgprepaite st of the iransaciion price allocabed fo the perlommunice obligatiom that as oulstanding
end ol the yoar *

Mareh 31, W33 March 31, 2022
Fevuniss to b recopmsed ol & posnl 0 e 7z TIIHH

* Thaz exmicy gapts b amizly the performumee nbligatioes when [or ash he 1.||||h:r|}1|1|._|. real cslate prispocts G which such rmrf-hrnhur.': ahligntions
relmie are compleied, Such renl estaie profects ane in varsous dlages of developmien) sel o epocted (o e eompleted in e eoming pericds ol uplo

four vears.

I hssels recogmised Troa the cosis o ehinin wr Tulfil 8 contract with o cusismer Mlamgh 31, 120 March 31, P22
Invenlomics
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- Kok o flais ¥12Th TR
Prepanil i peorses (represents brokerge cists peraning w sale of renl esme undts) #lh 439
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BLY Developers Frivate Limiled
Wotes tw Ll AS Financial Siatements Gor the vear ended Margh 3, 2023
(AN mmoumis in Inidian H.uptu Lakhe, exicuepd as odberwise staled)

IT CHher expemses (O nmlimel |
Dletabls af OS5 experdinme:
{0l Lyposs amoming Tegquired to be spent dunng the vear
(k1 Amiumt appreved by the Board 1 be spenl dursig the yise
(i Amonng spont during the wear tnocash
Construthnncs)udsition of any sssel

Chn purpirscs oither than iibaye
Tinal

28 Earnlnps Ver Share

Alreh 51, 20E3  Aarch 31, 2022

Hs. s,
47 2!
41 )
47 22
47 11

Bioste oaridings per slare IEPS) amenines ore caleulasad Byoalividing (e prifin foe the yeor afinkable o eguiy bolders of the Campany by the

webghled svenipge nuimber ol aouity shives outsisdiog during the e

The fiolkvamg reflicis the meome and shane dain vsed i the basie EPS compotaions:

Peafin After Tay urribatable s Egquity Sharcholders

Wiesghied Aversee Mumbsr of Eguaty Shares fiw Bazie EPS (0, in baikfig)

29 Dhetails of dues to micrm anad small enterpreses as defimed under the YISMEL Aan, 2000

The principal amenn remalaing dngakd 5o nny Sepplier

The wewmmg of interest due nnd remaining unpaid o any supplier

Che amount of mierest pabd by the Congpany along with ihe ansound of ibe payments
made 1o the supplicr beyand e appoimad @y

The amousl ol imleiest due and payabls fof the perled of deloy i making poyment
dwhich hive been pakl bul bevand the appotated day during the year),

Mot 11 The above mitoriazion is fumished bassd om the information nvailshle wiih the Company

March 313023 Muoreh 30, 2022

s, 118
IR12) A
{H12) hED
RS K5
285 e b

Slareh 31, 2023 March X1, 202X
. s,

T3 1o

T3 A1

2} The prmncipal amouni testivoed ohove repeesents dued where 45 duys has sotgapined o date ol seceplunee as on 3 1-Mur-23

M Caphtal Cammitments aml Contingent Liabilities

Capital Commitmenis

A1 31 March 2023, the estimaced amouns of contract remaining 5o be execwied on capital pecount nod prowicled for was Bs, 645 lakhs

(3] Mureh 2023: R 165 Tukhsy

Comtingent | lalsliries
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125
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tank Uaranice il
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BOY Beyelopers Private Limined

Notes tn [l AS Finangia| Statemguts for ibe year endeld March 51, 2023
(AN ammmis i Podion Ropees Lakhs, eveeptl as otlvers ise stateld)

U Chlier Litiations

et Corpnpsamy &= also sibject o certifn kegal procecdmgs and cloims slich have arisen 0 the oodineny cousse of husiness, including cestain
[Figation fir lond pascels Beld lar consinsction purposes, of thoogh swicight pociases. e impoid of which is oot guomifishle, These ceves ae
pending with virous wourts ond ane scheduled for bearings. Afler corsidermp the cirumstunces and legal svaution therean, the muragemen
bl Al Thess etises will mot sy om sdvirse elliee) on the Fnoncial siasements.

Wit The Company dics nif expect any refmbersement in respect of the aboyve comingent labiliies sl it oot procticald o estimasts the Himing
of the cash outfioavs, il ooy, In respoct of aftwesid maners s it s nod probable thar an ouflow of iesources will Be regined o senle tbe abine

abligntmselomis

1 Company us lessor

Phe fompuany bas engenad e operniing lessss (concellshle ad noo-cancellabled on o mracstment property peetlialio eomisiing of cenain Schoals
with saryen ks termes of upte 30 yvears anid with cacabitlen anl el clises, AN leasis tsluile o claisa woemable apwind nevebon ol he leee
rewrinl om periddical hesia sl inelades variulle remt determined hased on perceninge ol sales of ksses n certam coses. The Compary is also roguind
1ix malmnln the propes ever the lense 1eom,

Fariiculurs Wurch 30, 2023 March 50, 1i)
M Hu
| reertals recogmised as o income inthe staement of peoli and hes | Tu iy
Fune phinimam resaals reeeivablo under ron-panpsllabde operaing leases are as follows
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BOY Drevielnpers Provare | imieid
Mntes fn Standabing Fingneial Staiements Tor dhe vear ended March 31, 2023
1AI ameumis m Indian Bupees Lokhs, except s otherwise siated)

A5

kL

Fabr value measureniginls

Flic ddetails of i ol imcpsiwement of Cmapamy's fumenl assetaobilines are 25 boow

St onrl beliw, js o cormparisan by ¢lass of the carrying aesounes and foir value of the Comgpars's Tinoncial

Partientin Aarch 31 .IIIIJ 11.111!- J1, 122
Carry bz Value Fair Valwe Carrybig Valee Fair Valer

{imarvsal Adses

Marpin mobey. deposiiz with banks [N 1. 14 208% JNER
Femsciad ikl

Fatmangs [ icm-curmend | |, 353 |1, 35% 111,358 |11, 368

Hammnmamngs [rima related Parties (nim-current) 15 pEy 15, h49 1A, (9 A5 080

| depaosils | mavn-cuireeni | | ix L I

Lizzese Mahilgy inom-curment)

Fmamcial rsh management nbjectves amil palicies
The Campany”s principal financiol Babilities, wiber iban dervatives, comgprise honeowings. trle ssd oiher payables. The main papesie of these firancial

L Markel risk
Pbarkel mek ix dhe nsk tha the fair wilise of fime cash ows of a lnansal inssnenen will Msgtoste becse ol chges inonsike prces. Markel tsk
campss e vpes of niske s e sk and wiher price sk, soch s aquity price nsk mid commmlny resl-esig prce risk

Thar setnsatismy gmabysis in U folloving seehcas redse o thi position s al Marek 31, 2035 ond March 30, 203E The sensliviy mnalysis b beey
prepandd om i hesis tho che smount i et debi and the e of Ticsd o (bsting onenest rmiess of the debi The imalyss excludes die mpac of
memvermerds i merket varinhles on the camving vahoes of graiaity and other post reeement oblgtionspravison

The beluw aszaumption hiss hoen made in calouloiing the sensstivy analvsis
The sensnivaty nof ghe reletami prali or loss item s the ellen of the ssumed changes i respective marke neks, Thie s bised on the imancal s aml
Mmaneial Babilgies held of Soaech 31, 2023 gnd March 11, 2023

Trieress rabe ek g the risk that the Fasr vafiee or Fnlure s Jows ol @ exposzere will Nuetze becmse of r.1|n15|:| i\ et ke The entily™s expodure
1o the rsk ol climpiss m Ingeres) rates relines primarly 1the entily”s operaimg scindies twhen reoenaldes of pavalbbes ane siibseet o dbTenent wmcest
rirbes ) ] e entily's del receivaliles o payahlis,

e Ciompasny is affeoed by the poce volablity of cerinn commodiles' el estste |18 operating acifvibes regueee e ongmne developmend of resl
eslate. . The Company s mamgement bas devloped and enactod o risk mmagenienl siratcny reparding comsadiny! neal gsioe price risk ped i
imiisgbion. e Company 15 suhpee boihe proce nsk variables. which ane expecied o vary m lise wail the prevailing miekel conditans

Interest raie sensitivity
Tt fudberfing webdes demepstra the sersivvity woi rensonabdy possiblo chompe in pneress res, wiil all ather varighles held consunt The inpact on

hange in EMeet of prafii
T kinferest iule Isefoe 1ay
Plarch 36, 2023 1% (RS}
1% &5
Piarch 36, 2023 + | % 217}
=% 17

«This Spuee has heen intenfionally left blanks AN




BOY Devebupery Private Limited
Mot o Bod AS Floanckal Statements Tor the veir ended March 31, 2023
(AN amuunts o Tndidn Bupees Lakls, exeopt a8 otlierw e stated)

AT Capital Mamngement

The Crampany’s obgectives ol copatil tsinagement i o masimize the shansolder value, The Cisnpany mansges (6 capital st il makss

ajustments i light of chirgss inecononic eondilkons. amd the reguisementsof the fnamcial covemanis,

The Compamy imsmilors capinl using o pearing mtic, which is net debt divided by stal equity plis sl debi as belos,

Equity includes squity shone capital and all other equity componenss aitribuizble 1o the squity Bolders

Mt detil inchudes bormowings (norecurrens and cormenih, fmde pavables and oiber Gnarcinl lahilives, lese cosh bnd cash eguivalenis (icloding

barik balnness oaher than cosh nnd cnsh equivalents and marein money deposits with hinks)

Farticalars Blurch 30, 2023 March 31, 2@22
Brarreawings { Moo=-Curent and Corment, inchading Courrenl Matarities of Mon-Curnest Bamss ingsh P ra L 31T
Trde Piryalbdes 447 44108
Otk Finoncinl Lishilities (Current and Mos-Current excluding Cuarrerd Muotnrities of Noa-Currem 4230 3215
Parrwimpsh
Ligs: Cashonnd Cash Egquivilends {inclmling Halunces ol Bank aiber than Cash and Cash gquivalems - {2 B (3021
aind Mrpin Moy Depasics with Banks)
Med Dhelsi 4] AT E0E SEABD0
Equity Share Capinil 2850 LHS0
Cither Faquiny 17344 15,372
Eiuity (B i1 18,122
Equity plas pit Debi (0= 4 < B ) SHAN %0622
Ceearing Ratla { D= A0 ) 5 T4

In order 1o nchieyve the objective of maximize shurehedders salise, the Comgiiy’s caplil maiisemenl. amoogsl ithicr things. aims fo ensre Chal
it mects finmeial covenanis sitached 15 the intenssi-hearing borrvwings thal define capitn] sracture requirements. Any significant breach in
feting! the fnoncial covermnts would albew tde ok foocall boerowings, Thene haove hoail ne bacactes in the linaecinl covenanis of shine-

neeiatiand mces-leanng bormowing

Beis chinnges swere made i the ohjectives, poficies or processes for managing copital during ihe corrent snd presdous venrs:

Thr .‘l:rn'f faarr v r.'1r..1.|rlr|1'.l.'|.'.|f1-1|:'_|'i| Jifjand



BN [hevebopers Privode Limiled
Sobes bo Bd AS Financial Sintcmests for the year emded Maech 31, 2125
A0 amenmis i Imilian Bupees Lakbs, except as ithersdse stated)

B MeceneiBistion of tay eypsense amil tThe agcountimg peofic moltiplicd by Ddie's donsestic tas rale Toe SMarels 31, 2023 sid Maich 21,

| i}
March 51, J23  March 31, 3122
s, M.

Aoestimling ol biefore mcome lax EATY [24%]
'ax in-socaiing: profe of ststiiory [ncome T rate 350756 (March 30, 20EY 23 174990 (318 k]
Impoct of Mon Beductahle exporses for Tox Pumpose -

| disallwiaiee LU 200 M i
Mieranee berveen Ty bouks TRT & TRT-AS 115 P& 37 L1
e Perinming 10 carler years . (2%
| s el Tect af atlier non-deducnbb expunsest nom-tavable moome ) 13 Rty
Tax expease L rbdinh reported i the datement of profit or less i551 929

Reconcilintion ol deferred tax lalvilitier (met):

Mareh 51, 1023 March 30 2021

LA Hs.
Upening halanece > 357 T
Ibelerred tan charge dorving the year recegnised in statement of profin or boss 143 {500
[heferred tas charmedoredith during the vear pecopmised jm 00| -
elereed tow om Compound oapclals imstrmments recognised throsgh i R
ather Equlty .
i lnsing halance of deferred tat assets 1M 1457

I} Vas expenses

The major componests of mcome tax gapense fur e vears ended Saiel 21, 2025 and
March 51, 2022 wre:

Stutenveni of pro i and loc;

Mhareh 51, 023 March 30, 20321
*roefil mp boss seeging s, s,
L urrent imoome ia: =
©urrend incinge x charge 75
lax Penaming o carlier vears |24
Deferred iau:
Felming w originaton mad reversnl ol semporeny Siflerenoes 1430 K
Incomi tax pxpense reporied in the ststement of profi e loss 1551 [Lh)]

ﬂthrr{'u-'r:hllqht e
Deferred tax reladed o ltems recognised an OO0 daring im the years:

Incam 2y relpne b n-mepsuncnent Clossspnd on de lmed tomeld plans

Incoma s relating o afave (X}
Incunse Tan jermlil Pespense in 0] - [}




BCV Developers Pyt Lid
Motes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

39 Financial raios

Hatio Current Batio
MNumerator Current Assels
Dienomimator Cirrent Liabilities

Ratios! Measores

As ot March 31, 223

Asoat March 31, 20323

Clurrent Assets (A) B2 246 03,8110
Current Linbilities {B) 48 714 52,726
Current Hatio (C) =(A) / (B) 1.6 1.78
Yo Change from previous year =50 -

Hatin
Mumerntor
Demominator

Dieht Equity Ratio

Fotal Debt [represents current and non-current borrowings]
Shareholders” equity [represents total eguiny |

Ratios! Measures

As at March 31, 2023

A at March 31,2022

Total deb (A} 26,029 3717

Shareholder's equity (B} 20,196 [ 8.220

Diebd equity ratio (O = (A) 7 (B) |.29 .04
- B2 0 =

YaChange from previous vear

Ratin Dieht service coverage ratio
MNumerator Eamings avuilable for debt service
Drenomimator Dieht service

Hatios) Megsures

Az at March 31, 2023

Asoat March 31, 2022

Profit after tax for the vear (A) N1 [k 11
Add: Mon cash operating expenses and finance oost

Dreprecition and Amorisation expense {3) 478 424

Finance costs (L) RN R 4,708
Earnings available for debi services (I} = (A BHC ) 3,359 £512
Finance eosis (E) 3601 A, 70K
Repuyvment of non-current borrowings (F) { 141,506 (12.167)
Debi service (GG) = (E ) + (F) {6.813) (7.459)
Dbt service coverage rubio (1} = (I} ) 4G (IL49) (.78}
“aChange from previous vear -36.72% -

Mode=Hugher loan repavanents durmy the year
':M AT hﬁ S e

.-fl";:-‘."-'_ I:?“‘

T




BEV Developers Pvt Ltd

Motes to Ind A5 Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)
. Hatio

Numerator

Return on eguity |%a]
Bestaled loss after tnx

Denominator

Averapge Shareholder™s Eguity

Hatins' Measures

As at March 31, 2023

Ax at March 31, 2022

Profitafier tax for the year (A) (812) HE

Closing shareholder's equity (B) 201,150 18,242

Average sharcholder's equity [{opening + closing) /2] (C) 19,200 | 5,535

Return on equity [%] (D) = (AWC ) “100 =4.23% 43T%:
T hanee from previous vear 16T %% z

Mate:-Profit reduced due to Winte ofT of Precast Building & Stock

¢. Hatio Inventory turmaver ragio
Mumerator Cost of poods sold
Denominator Average inventors

Hatios’ Measures

Aot Mareh 31, 2023

As al March 31, 2023

Cost of goods sold (A) 18,942 11,318
Closinge Inventory (B 69,447 0304
Average mventory [(opening + closing) /2] (C ) 74,9060 79324
Inventory turnover ratio (1N = (Ap(C ) 15294 14.27 %
T Change from previous vear T7.23% -

Mote:- Revenue recoenised In Kino, Juniper , & Arcade
I, Ratio

Numerator

Denominator

Revenue fiom operalions
Average trade receivables

Trade recervalles trnover ratio

Ratios! Measures

Ax at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Revenue from operations (A 25477 | B, 567
Closing Trade Eeceivables 4,460 4411
Average Trade Recewvables [{opening + closing) /2| (B) 4436 3,586
Trade receivables turnover ratio (C )= (A)/ (B) | 5.18
104 -

YeChange lrom previous year

£ Ratin Trade pavables tumover ralio
Mumerator Total purchases
enommaior Average trade pavables

Ratios Measares

As ol March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Total purchases ® (A)

Closing Trade Payables

Average Trade Payvables |[{(opening + closing) /2] (B)
Trade payables turnover ratio (C) = (A) / (B)

B s e Tt et i eaeh el m i R o

g.620 0" 7.851
Fr | k447 14,034
e 12241 i 10,865
0,70 0.72

=R LHLLT ] EYT




BCV Developers Pyt Ltd

Motes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Al amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs, except as otherwise stated)

h. Haiio Mel capital tmover rice
Mumeraton Revenue from operations
Penominator Waorking capital

Ratios! Measores

As at March 31, 2023

As at Mareh 31, 2022

Revenue from operations {A) 154777 | 8,507
Working Capital {Current Assels - Current Liabilifes) (B) 33512 41,084
Net capital turnover ratio (C ) = (A) (B) ([ R 1) N.d452
Yol hange from previous year BH.22"%

Notez- Reduced inventory levels due to sales during the year

b Rathu Mgl profin rotio | %]
Numerator Profit after tax
Denominator Revenue from operations

Hatiosw! Measures

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Profit afier tax for the vear (A) {B123] BE0
Fevenue Trom operations (B) 15417 18,567
Net profin [%] (C )= (A)/ (B) *100 3% 4%,
SChanee from previous vear 18701 % -

Mote-Profit reduced Daring the Year due to Write off of Precast Stock & Building

j  Hatio Beturn on capital emploved [%]
Mameratior Earming before interest and taxes
Denominator

Capstal Emploved (Tatal equity, Total borrowings and Total lease liabilities)

Huatios! Measires

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Profit after tax Tor the vear {A) (812 HRN
Adjustmenis

Add: Total tax expense (1) (55) {929%

Add: Finance costs (C) 3,693 4,708
Earnings before interest amd tas (D) = (A) 4 (B) + () 2816 4459
Fatal equity (E) 20,1 1. 222
Current and Nog-curment bomrowing (F) 26,0249 3L
Current and Non-current lease liability (G) . -
Capital Emploved (H) = (E) + (F} + (G) 40,215 25393
Heturn om copitnl emploved | %6] (0 = (D) ¢ () = 100 H%a e
Yol hange from previeus vear =24.005"%

Mote:- Profit during the year and reduced closing borrowings due to repayments of loan durmg the year

Mote- Below ratios notd applicable for the entify,
n Imvestment

\'..____.._.:.!
(% hwomone) 3
r PR

A £



OV Develapers Private Limitel
Motes 1o bl A8 Flnancial Siatenients for the year ended March 51, 2021
(AN amsnants in Indias Bupees Lakhs, except as mthérwise stated)

A0 Shiire Based Pavmeni
The Compary privides shonsbhased payment schemes o iis ensployess by wiy of allotment of sharss of Bolding company. Durng the vesr cnded
Morch 312023 an émploves siack option plan (ESO0 af the holding company was in exigenie. The holding company has pranied aptions of
6331 totheeligalde comployees ol 1 Compssy dunng the yenr wnder Emplises Stock Opteon 2022

VUAY AKUMAR TANADR]
Clinrienad Aceounai
Memvhership Mo, 222 1E7

[lnee; Bengnluru
Plates  Mhay B0, 2023

Ak
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[lirecior
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